execsec@chilmarkma.gov
_

From: Annie Swartz <ASwartz@tremendousinc.com>
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 12:58 PM

To: execsec@chilmarkma.gov

Cc: ddeblase@chilmarkma.gov

Subject: RE: Filming in Menemsha!

Hello!

| just wanted to check in to see if you have received both approvals to film from our 2 restaurants: Home Port and
Larsen’s? We have been told that both the owners either sent you an email, or delivered the approval in person.

Our filming schedule is as follows:

Monday, June 25"
Larsen’s from 8:30am-2pm
Home Port from 2pm-7pm

**We hope to get some tourism footage of the area while we are there — mainly looking at some quick shots of the
harbor and fishing community. This will help us showcase the community when we are talking about the restaurants.
Tourism footage will be done same day and with a single camera only. No lights, generators or shutting down
streets/sidewalks. Crew will look and act like your standard tourist.

Please confirm that you have received the approvals to film and that we are all set for the meeting on Tuesday!
Let me know if you need anything else from me,

Thank you!
Annie

Annie Swartz — Production Coordinator

TREMENDOUS! ENTERTAINMENT — Where Character Matters
www.tremendousinc.com

10100 Viking Drive - Suite 200 - Minneapolis, MN 55344
TEL 952-258-0220 FAX 952-258-0155

5250 Lankershim Blvd - Suite 650 - North Hollywood, CA 91601
TEL 818-432-7000 FAX 818-432-7240

Please consider the environment before printing this email

Information in this email may be privileged, confidential and is intended for the addressee(s) only. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender by return email and delete it from your system. You should not reproduce, distribute,
store or disclose its contents to anyone.

From: Annie Swartz
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 3:15 PM



To: execsec@chilmarkma.gov
Subject: RE: Filming in Menemsha!

Hello Tim!

We are working with the owners of the 2 restaurants and have let them know to send you an email to support our
requests to film there in a couple weeks.

Is there anything else you will need from me in the meantime? Or are you just waiting on the emails from the owners?
Let me know,

Thank you!
Annie

Annie Swartz — Production Coordinator

TREMENDOUS! ENTERTAINMENT — Where Character Matters
www.tremendousinc.com

10100 Viking Drive - Suite 200 - Minneapolis, MN 55344
TEL 952-258-0220 FAX 952-258-0155

5250 Lankershim Blvd - Suite 650 - North Hollywood, CA 91601
TEL 818-432-7000 FAX 818-432-7240

Please consider the environment before printing this email

Information in this email may be privileged, confidential and is intended for the addressee(s) only. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender by return email and delete it from your system. You should not reproduce, distribute,
store or disclose its contents to anyone.

From: execsec@chilmarkma.gov [mailto:execsec@chilmarkma.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Annie Swartz <ASwartz@tremendousinc.com>

Subject: RE: Filming in Menemsha!

Annie

That’s good. We are already intimately aware of how minimal a film crew could be. Things often digress in the
application. Please ask the owners of the two restaurants to send me an email supporting your request. | will have your
request on the agenda June 19" if | have their emails before noon on Friday June 15
Tim

From: Annie Swartz [mailto:ASwartz@tremendousinc.com]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 10:59 AM

To: execsec@chilmarkma.gov

Cc: Assistant Exec Sec

Subject: RE: Filming in Menemsha!

Hello!
Thank you for getting back to me. Just so | can get a specific list together, do we require a permit to film on private
property of the restaurants as well? Or just while on public property?



Private Property:
Working with the owners of the restaurants to get permission to film with them, but we hope to film at the following
locations:

Home Port — Date TBD, 1 day between 6/24 and 6/27 for only 8 hours.

Larsen’s Fish Market — Monday 6/25 for only 8 hours

Public Property:
30mins — 1hour max filming on the harbor with a small handheld camera — 1 day between 6/24 — 6/27. Will not
interfere with normal Harbor activities.

| would love to speak with someone at your office to help explain how minimal of a crew we are — Is there someone |
can call later today?

Thank you for your time,

| look forward to hearing from you today!
Annie

Annie Swartz — Production Coordinator

TREMENDOUS! ENTERTAINMENT — Where Character Matters

www.tremendousinc.com

10100 Viking Drive - Suite 200 - Minneapolis, MN 55344
TEL 952-258-0220 FAX 952-258-0155

5250 Lankershim Blvd - Suite 650 - North Hollywood, CA 91601
TEL 818-432-7000 FAX 818-432-7240

Please consider the environment before printing this email

Information in this email may be privileged, confidential and is intended for the addressee(s) only. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender by return email and delete it from your system. You should not reproduce, distribute,
store or disclose its contents to anyone.

From: execsec@chilmarkma.gov [mailto:execsec@chilmarkma.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 9:29 AM

To: Annie Swartz <ASwartz@tremendousinc.com>

Cc: Assistant Exec Sec <asstexecsec@chilmarkma.gov>

Subject: RE: Filming in Menemsha!

Annie

Please submit a date and time specific request for consideration at the Selectmen’s meeting on June 19 at 5:00
PM. At their last meeting they denied a permit to another filming crew. The board has regularly refused to allow filming
during the June 15-labor day window each year.
Tim

From: Annie Swartz [mailto:ASwartz@tremendousinc.com]
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 2:17 PM

To: execsec@chilmarkma.gov

Cc: asstexecsec@chilmarkma.gov

Subject: Filming in Menemshal!




Hello!

My name is Annie and | work for the production company, Tremendous! Entertainment on the show, “Bizarre Foods:
Delicious Destinations”. We will be coming to Martha’s Vineyard in a couple weeks and | am trying to get an idea on if
we will need a film permit based on our crew size and filming content.

A little about us:

We are a very small crew ranging from 5-7 people and no talent. Our show focuses on documenting local restaurants
that have unique and famous foods from all around the world. We are primary on the private property of the restaurant
the entire time we are filming. The only time we will be on public property is when we are filming tourism footage to
capture establishing shots of the towns. This will be 1-2 people with a single camera and a tripod. We will not shut down
any sidewalks, harbors, beaches or roads. We are very low impact and our crew looks like your standard news crew.

We are specifically looking at filming at the Menemsha Dock/Harbor/beach area. We have a few restaurant locations in
that area and we would love to be able to capture some of the surroundings when we are there to really help tell the
story and landscape of Martha’s Vineyard to our viewers.

Based on the above information, will we need a permit to film since we are such low impact?
Please let me know if you suggest | speak with someone else about my questions!

| look forward to hearing from you,
Thank you for your time!
Annie

Annie Swartz
Production Coordinator
Tremendous! Entertainment

E: ASwartz@tremendousinc.com
P: 218.760.0338

Annie Swartz — Production Coordinator

TREMENDOUS! ENTERTAINMENT — Where Character Matters
www.tremendousinc.com

10100 Viking Drive - Suite 200 - Minneapolis, MN 55344
TEL 952-258-0220 FAX 952-258-0155

5250 Lankershim Blvd - Suite 650 - North Hollywood, CA 91601
TEL 818-432-7000 FAX 818-432-7240
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